

**Auckland University of Technology Student Association | Tāmaki Herenga Tauria  
Student Representative Council Meeting**

AGENDA

Date: Thursday 25 July  
 Time: 12:00 pm – 2:00 pm  
 Venue: WG517, City Campus | [Microsoft Teams](#)  
 Chair: Tasfia Mahmood - Vice President Academic  
 Attendees: Alicia Lemmer - President  
 Regina Tao - Vice President Community  
 C Fonseca - Culture and Society Faculty Representative  
 Sophie Lei - Design and Creative Technologies Faculty Representative  
 Louisa Marschner - Health and Environmental Sciences Faculty Representative  
 Ayse Almila Kilic - Business, Economics, and Law Faculty Representative  
 Sharmin Memon - North Campus Representative  
 Rohan Patel - City Campus Representative  
 James McBain – South Campus Representative  
 Merlin Babu – Wellbeing Officer  
 Jie Yin – International Affairs Officer  
 Kelsey Moleu - Diversity Affairs Officer  
 Chloe Macdonald – Disability Affairs Officer  
 Āria Harrison-Sparke - Māori Affairs Officer  
 Rao Naumaan Nasim Khan – Postgraduate Affairs Officer

In attendance: AUTSA Advocacy  
 Madz Crouth – Head of AUTSA Student Communities  
 Ashley Kirkness – Head of AUTSA Events

**SRC KARAKIA**

Whāia rawatia te mōhiotanga  
 me te mārama ki ngā kōrero a tēnā, a tēnā.  
 Kia kaha, kia māia e tutuki ai ngā wawata me ngā tūmanakotanga  
 Kia ngākau māhaki, kia aronui ki ngā whakatau a ētahi atu,  
 Kia manawanui, kia manawaroa, kia aroha tētahi ki tētahi  
 Mā te mahi tahi i raro i ngā kaupapa o te tika me te pono  
 e ora ai tātou katoa o Te Wānanga Aronui o Tāmaki-makau-rau

We seek wisdom, understanding,  
 insights into the views and circumstances of others,  
 strength to seek what we believe in,  
 humility to accept the combined decisions of others,  
 patience, good humour at all times, tolerance and courtesy,  
 while working in the best interests,  
 of our community at the Auckland University of Technology.

#	AGENDA	TIME
1	Attendance, quorum, conflicts of interest, general business items	2
2	Motion to Ratify May 28 Meeting Minutes	2
3	<b>ACTION POINTS FROM MAY 28 MEETING</b>	
3.1	Update on ceasefire statement amendments from Vice President Community	2

3.2	ASR feedback reporting and issues, with Vice President Academic and Student Representative Coordinator	2
<b>CLOSING KARAKIA</b>		
4	President and Vice President Report Update	2
5	AGM Recap – feedback	5
6	Feedback Intervention, with AUTSA Advocacy	10
7	Post-Event Report, by the Diversity Affairs Officer	5
8	SRC Events, with Madz (Communities) and Ashley (Events)	10
9	General business	
<p>Kia whakairia te tapu  Kia wātea ai te ara  Kia turuki whakataha ai  Kia turuki whakataha ai  Haumi e. Hui e. Tāiki e!</p> <p><i>Restrictions are moved aside  So the pathways are clear  To return to everyday activities</i></p>		